

BMFA

Cornwall Sub-Area

6 Copes Gardens,
Truro,
Cornwall.
6th May 2018

Minutes of Area Meeting Held 4/5/18, Threemilestone, Truro.

The meeting commenced at 7.10pm., members accepting the secretary acting as chairman.. Apologies for absence had been received from Barrie Gallie and Kingsley Martin. The minutes of the last meeting were then read and approved and there were no matters arising therefrom. During officers reports the secretary confirmed that some of the club affiliation details had been received with a few still outstanding.

It was also confirmed that an article had been prepared for the BMFA News which would be submitted shortly. The swapmeet held the previous week had once again been well supported and received and thanks were due to members of Truro club for arranging the hire and setting up the hall.

The treasurer had submitted a written report in which he confirmed that the area's account had now been set up, and that we had received our grant for this year which was for £519. Cheques had been issued for the club attendance allowance and these were dispatched by the secretary to relevant clubs.

Our current balance after payment of all outstanding expenses was £1509 and the accounts were ready for auditing. Barrie had also offered to investigate the style and format of the S. E. Area's Facebook page and had taken prints for members to discuss next time. Delegate Pete Disney confirmed his attendance at the Area Council meeting held in February and expressed disappointment at the apparent lack of progress on setting up the Facebook page. Discussing coming events Pete Smedley confirmed that he had attended a recent "drone awareness" day run by the police and had been impressed with the event.

St.Austell were holding a Chris Foss day on Saturday and at the end of May would be attending the Tredinnick Steam fair with a static and (weather permitting) flying display; this would also feature the BMFA simulator which Pete was going to collect and he appreciated the help from all at Leicester with the arrangements for this. Ron Marking confirmed that his club, C.V.A. would again be represented at the Free-Flight Nationals this month. Truro club reminded members of their open day on Sun 24th June.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.45pm..

Next meeting Thursday 16/8, date and venue to be confirmed.

Clubs present: Truro M.F.C; St.Austell M.F.C.; Cornwall Vintage Aeromodellers.

Delegate : Pete Disney.

Paul Greet.
Secretary.